
City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation 
1973 Merryvale Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
205.978.0166 

 

Memorandum 
 
March 5, 2020 
 
TO:    Park Board Members 
 
FROM: Jason Burnett 
  Superintendent 
 
RE:  Park Board Meeting 
 
Please find the packet for the Park Board Meeting scheduled for Tuesday, March 
17, 2020 at 7:00 a.m. at the Vestavia Hills City Hall executive conference room 
(1032 Montgomery Hwy). 
 
The packet includes the following: 
 

• Agenda for regular meeting on 3/17/2020 
• Minutes from regular meeting on 1/21/2020 
• Minutes from work session on 2/21/2020 
• Miscellaneous Reports 

 
Please let BJ know if you won’t be in attendance. 
 
 
CC:  Parks and Recreation Staff Members  



 
 

 
              
              
              
        

 
 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD MEETING 

March 17, 2020 
 

1. Call to order 

2. Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

3. Approval of January 21, 2020 regular meeting minutes 
 

4. Approval of February 21, 2020 work session minutes 
 

5. Recreation Superintendent’s Report – Jason Burnett 
 

6. Seniors & Programming Superintendent’s Report – Sandi Wilson 
 

7. Mayor’s Report – Ashley Curry 
 

8. Public Services Director’s Report – Brian Davis 
 

9. Old Business –  None 
 

10. New Business –  Pool Naming Recommendation to City Council 
 

City and School Employee Rates 
 

Bennie Watson Memorial 
 

11. VHPR Foundation Report – Leigh Belcher 
    

12. Concession Report – Frank Hernandez 
 

13. League Reports 
Baseball – Efrain Horta Lacrosse – Kirk Abernathy 

Basketball (Boys) – Neil Gilbert Soccer – Rocky Harmon 

Basketball (Girls) – Dave Stricklin Softball – Chad Gay 

Cheerleading – Elise Hollinhead Swimming – Rebecca Hartsough 

Football (Flag) – Jason Oleinick Volleyball – Aarin Mitchell 

Football (Tackle) – Scott Hughen  

 
14. Citizen Comments 

15. Upcoming meetings –           

 a. Next work session will be on__________@ 11:30 a.m. at _________. 

 b. Next regular meeting will be Tuesday, May 19, 2020 at 7:00 a.m. 

16. Motion for Adjournment 

ASHLEY CURRY 
MAYOR 

JASON BURNETT 
SUPERINTENDENT 



 

 

              
             
             
          

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT 

 
 

PARKS AND RECREATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

January 21, 2020 

CALL TO ORDER 
On Tuesday, January 21st, President Kirk McCulley called the Vestavia Park Board meeting to order at 7:00 
a.m.  
 
Park Board Members present were:  Kirk McCulley, President       
      Mitch Bevill, Vice President  

Lyles Box 
Earl Lawson 
Danny Marshall  
       

Park Board Members absent were:   Earl Lawson   
David Myers 
 

Mayor Ashley Curry    Present 
 
Council Representative Paul Head  Present 
  
Parks and Recreation Staff Members: Brian C. Davis, Director of Public Services 
      Jason Burnett, Parks & Rec Superintendent 
      Sandi Wilson, Programming Superintendent 
      Jeff Corley, Pool Superintendent 

B. J. Dubose, Administrative Supervisor 
        
 
INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE    Mitch Bevill 
 
 
INTRODUCTION OF NEW PARK BOARD MEMBER 
President Bevill introduced the newest park board member, Danny Marshall. 
 
 
NOMINATION AND APPROVAL OF 2020 PARK BOARD PRESIDENT AND VICE PRESIDENT 
President McCulley asked for a nomination for park board president and vice president. Earl Lawson 
nominated Mitch Bevill for president and Lyles Box for vice president. The vote was unanimous. 
 
Outgoing president Kirk McCulley turned the meeting over to President Mitch Bevill. 
 
 
APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 19TH REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
President McCulley asked for a motion to approve the November 19th regular meeting minutes. Earl 
Lawson made a motion to approve.  Lyles Box seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved by 
unanimous vote.  
 
 

         ASHLEY C. CURRY 
     MAYOR 

BRIAN C. DAVIS 
DIRECTOR 

 
CHRISTOPHER BRADY 
ASSISTANT DIRECTOR 



January 21st 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 2 - 

APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 16TH WORK SESSION MEETING MINUTES 
President McCulley asked for a motion to approve the December 16th work session minutes. Earl Lawson 
made a motion to approve. Lyles Box seconded the motion.  The minutes were approved by unanimous 
vote. 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT 

• We have a new city intern Scott Neuberger from UAB. He will be with Parks and Rec for January 
and then go to city hall February thru April to work with the other city departments.  

• Working on two Eagle Scout projects at the trails behind the Library (mile marker posts, replace 
benches, clean up trail paths, bird boxes, and bat houses. 

• Working with Hoover East on having use of baseball fields for our baseball season. Their 
registration ends Jan 25, so will have a better idea of what fields they have available.  

• Access to Old Berry stadium and softball diamond set for first week in March. Baseball diamond set 
for first week in April. 

• Working to implement new recreation software program called Rec Desk and will have it ready 
sometime this spring.  

• We are working with the Vestavia Country Club to have a contingency plan in place should there be 
a delay in our pool opening this summer.  

• We have hire a new Athletic Program Coordinator, Jeff Corley. His primary focus will be on pool 
operations. First day is 1/27.  

• Julie Harper retired December 30 after 30+ years of service to the city. We will be working to filling 
her position sometime in the near future. 

• Sandi Wilson has filled our newly created position of Superintendent I in charge of senior services 
and programming.  

 
 
MAYORS REPORT 
The mayor told the board that if you have citizens asking questions about the Wald Park delay due to 
unsafe wiring, a statement has been posted on the city website. 
 
He asked the board to think about the city’s 70 year birthday theme. He spoke to the Vestavia Hills 
Garden Club founded in 1948. It is the longest serving group of volunteers. They have been asked to 
come up with an event. 
 
 
PUBLIC SERVICES REPORT 
Brian thanked the city council for approving the new positions for parks and recreation.  
 
Next week is the council’s strategic planning discussion. A lot of it will be regarding parks and recreation. 
 
The Community Building looks to open summer of 2021. 
 
He met last week with leadership regarding the Coach Safely Act. We’d be the pilot in the state. 
 
 
OLD BUSINESS 
No old business. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
Pool Membership Fees 



January 21st 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 3 - 

Jason stated at the work session the membership fee will be $75 per person for the pool season, $300 is 
the cap rate, $10 guest fee. 
 
President Bevill asked for a motion to approve the pool fees as presented. Kirk McCulley made a motion to 
pass the pool fees. Earl Lawson seconded the motion. The vote was unanimous. 
 
 
PARK FOUNDATION REPORT 
Jason presented an email from Leigh Belcher asked each sport to consider giving toward the Miracle 
League Field. 
 
 
CONCESSIONS REPORT 
Brian stated the council has approved Frank Hernandez as the concessionaire. In the agreement he will 
pay $800 in rent monthly regardless of sales. He can also, add facilities. Concessions report included. 
 
 
LEAGUE REPORTS 
Baseball 
Chad Long said they completed registration on Sunday, which included a fundraiser for the Miracle League 
Field, as part of registration.  They have around 950 at present and are waiting to hear from Hoover East 
about the possibility of field usage.  
 
Boys’ Basketball  
No representative. No report. 
 
Girls Basketball 
No representative. No report. 
 
Cheerleading  
No representative. No report. 
 
Flag Football 
No representative. Report included. 
 
Tackle Football 
No representative. No report. 
 
Lacrosse 
No representative. No report. 
 
Seniors 
As the new Seniors and Programming Superintendent, Sandi updated the board on how she plans to 
proceed.  

• Install new contracts for programs 
• She has developed a 20/20 Vision plan for events and programming for this year, with the first 

event being held 2/20. It will be a meet and greet about where we’re headed.  
• She wants to put a coalition together with an advisory board of seniors who meet. 
• She is meeting with library director, Tanisha Young-Tucker to discuss their programs that include 

seniors.  
• The last Friday in February she’s planning an event at New Merkel where the participating seniors 

will be asked to bring a friend for a Mardi Gras celebration. 
• The United Way will sponsor a bowl a thon to raise funds for Meals on Wheels. New Merkel packs 

out 9 meals a day to go out into the community. 
  
 



January 21st 
Park Board Minutes 

 - 4 - 

Soccer 
Rocky reported the girls tied two, lot one at Disney.  
 
Softball 
Per Chad Gay, registration is till Sunday the 25th. Presently 106 players are registered.  
 
Swimming 
No representative. No report. 
 
Volleyball 
No representative. Report included. 
 
Wrestling 
No representative. No report. 
 
 
COMMENTS  
None. 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
The next work session will be on Friday, February 21st at 11:30 in the city hall Executive Conference 
Room.   
 
The next regular meeting will be Tuesday, March 17th, 7:00 a.m. in the city hall Executive Conference 
Room. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting adjourned at 7:39 a.m.  
 
 
GUESTS IN ATTENDANCE  
Scott Neuberger/Intern 
Rocky Harmon/Vestavia Hills Soccer 
Chad Long/VHYB 
Chad Gay/VHYGS 
 
 



Vestavia Hills Parks and Recreation Board 
Work Session Agenda 
2-21-20, 11:30am, City Hall (1032 Montgomery Hwy) 
Attendance:  Mitch Bevill, Earl Lawson, Lyles Box, Paul Head, Jason Burnett, Brian Davis, Sandi 
Wilson, Jeff Corley 
 

1. BSL 
2. Wake Aquatics 
3. Basketball parent issue 
4. Sports Financials 
5. Wrestling 



City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation 
1973 Merryvale Road 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216 
205.978.0166 

 

Memorandum 
 
March 5, 2020 
 
TO:    Park Board Members 
 
FROM: Jason Burnett 
  P & R Superintendent 
 
RE:  Pool Naming Recommendation to City Council 
 
From our generated discussion at our previous work session of 2-21-20, it is 
recommended to the City Council that the new Wald Park pool facility be named 
the Vestavia Hills Aquatic Complex. 
 
This item will be under new business for your 3-17-20 Park Board meeting.  



















Sales # Events Number of events 1
SHAC $4,722.00 1 Total Income for the month $4,722.00
Soccer % bracket $755.52
Softball Concession Rent $800.00
Baseball Total Due to VH Park and Rec $1,555.52

VHPR Concessions
Report for the month of January 2020

Co
nc

es
sio

n



Vestavia Hills 
Park and Recreation

Liberty Park and SHAC Complex
Operate by: FH Concessions Group



Notes

• Eliminate Soft Drinks
• Replace all coolers
• Replace coffee machines
• Repair ice machines

• Removed old equipment
• Paint SHAC and Baseball floors
• Remove equipment – Baseball

concession

• Clean-up efforts
• Pass Health Dept. Inspections
• New Equipment
• Redistribution



Overall Operation

• 14 days 
• Open for events

• Lacrosse HS Tournament
• VIT
• Soccer HS
• Baseball Season Opener

• Lacrosse
• Soccer
• Baseball



Sales Distribution
January and February

Gross Sales $17,705
Cash 73%
Credit 27%

Units sold: 7,536
24% Baseball

Window: 3,959
20% Baseball

• Lacrosse
• $4K

• Baseball
• $4K

SOLD OUT event
• VIT

• $5K



Top Products

• Top Sellers
• CFA
• Candy
• Hot Chocolate
• Water
• Taziki’s

• Details
• Blue Gatorade
• Water
• Dr. Pepper

• Doritos

• Snickers
• Extremes



Concession Menu

• Food Items
• CFA
• Taziki’s
• Jimmy John’s
• Burger/Cheeseburgers
• Hot Dogs

• Martin’s BBQ
• Pizza
• Bruster's Ice Cream



Vestavia Hills Youth Flag Football  

• Registration for the 2020 Fall League Season will begin on April 15th (teams are selected and 

practices will begin in late August – with league games beginning in early September)

• Registration information for Players and Coaches will be posted on the league website

(www.vhff.net) by March 15th.

• Board Positions and Age Group Director Roles are available for those that are interested 

(inquiries can be submitted via the league website (www.vhff.net).  VHYFF President for 

the 2020 season is Jason Oleinick.   



 

VESTAVIA  HILLS  SOCCER  CLUB 

__________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

__________________________________________________________ 

 

Soccer Club Report for Parks and Recreation Board 

March 2020 
 

We are just getting into our spring season. Recreational registration 

is holding at 718 registered players (our target was 700), to go along 

with another 36 competitive teams for this spring. Everything is 

running smoothly, and the fields are really really green (if a bit 

wet!). 

 

Our annual Mayor’s Cup in April 18th.    

We are excited to honor the 20- plus high school seniors going on to 

play college soccer next fall. Our TopSoccer Program starts April 

19th. 

 

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Rocky Harmon 

Executive Director 

             VESTAVIA  HILLS  SOCCER  CLUB 

 

      Home of the attack 

      Home of the steamers 

 

 

1973 Merryvale Road               Tel:  205-978-0182 

Vestavia Hills, AL 35216              Fax:  205-824-5018 

www.vestaviasoccer.com              E-mail: vhsoccer@bellsouth.net  

 

http://www.vestaviasoccer.com/
mailto:vhsoccer@bellsouth.net


/

Vestavia   Hills   Girls   Volleyball  

Future   Plans  
 

● SprinĀ   Clinics  
○ 4/9   and   4/23,   6-7pm   4th-5th   Ārades   and   7-8pm   6t h-8th   grades   at   Cahaba  

Heights  
○ High   School   team   will   help   with   clinics  

● ReĀistration  
○ Flyers   to   Āo   out   at   the   end   oÿ   school   year  
○ More   siĀns  
○ ReĀistration   start   June   1st   and   End   July   26th  
○ NO   LATE   SIGN-UPS  
○ Option   to   buy   a   ball   with   reĀistration  
○ LeaĀues   4-5th,   6-7th,   possibly   di�erent   leaĀues   ÿor   each   Ārade   iÿ   we  

have   enouĀh   players  
○ Iÿ   there   is   any   interest   8-12th   to   play   Hoover   teams   (They   have   a  

leaĀue   with   those   aĀes)  
○ Add   question   about   playinĀ   experience   to   reĀistration  
○ Increase   reĀistration   ÿee  

 
● Uniÿorms  

○ Instead   oÿ   di�erent   color   jerseys   possibly   Āive   each   team   di�erent  
socks  

○ Coaches   Shirts  
● Equipment  

○ Ball   Carts  
○ More   Balls  
○ LiĀht   Balls   ÿor   younĀer   kids,   use   these   at   the   first   ÿew   practices   ÿor  

them   to   develop   skill  
● Sponsors  

○ Free   reĀistration   ÿor   any   sponsors  
○ Recruit   a   local   restaurant   to   sponsor   us   and   have   an   event   to   pass  

out   uniÿorms   like   basketball   does  
● Next   Season  

○ Dates  
■ 2   Evaluation   Days   -July   19th-Elementary   and   26th-Middle  

School,   but   they   can   attend   either   day  
■ Make   teams   the   week   oÿ   AuĀ.   3rd  



/

■ 1st   Practice-Week   oÿ   AuĀ.   9th   (2   weeks   oÿ   practice   beÿore   1st  
Āames)  

■ 1st   Āame-AuĀ.   29th  
■ Holiday   Weekends   play   Āames   on   a   weekniĀht   or  

double-headers  
● Labor   Day-   Sept.   7th  
● Holiday   Weekend-Oct.   9th-13th  

■ End   oÿ   Season   Tournament   Oct.   24th  
 

 

2  


	Packet Memo
	City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation
	Memorandum

	Agenda
	2020_0121PB_M
	PARKS AND RECREATION DEPARTMENT
	CALL TO ORDER
	APPROVAL OF NOVEMBER 19TH REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
	OLD BUSINESS



	Work session
	Concessions
	Flag Football March 2020
	Pool name new business
	City of Vestavia Hills Parks & Recreation
	Memorandum

	Soccer March 2020
	Volleyball March 2020

